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5 How long will the “brief interview session” be? See response to Question 3.

4

Will there be a typical shortlist interview in addition to the June 16-

20 “brief interview session” referenced in the RFQ or will selections 

simply be made after the RFQ/interview session process?

Selection will be based on the criteria outlined in the RFQ and will take 

place following the interview session.

3 What is the format for the "brief interview session"?

Further information will be distributed following receipt of the Expressions 

of Interest. We do ask that candidate firms be available during the week 

noted in the RFQ.

2

We received the email below from Contract Administration noting 

potential DBE subconsultants that could be considered for this 

agreement. However, the RFQ states that “…potential 

subconsultants are not to be listed; are not considered during the 

evaluation process; and do not become part of the initial 

agreement.” Could you please confirm that subconsultants are NOT 

to be referenced in our expressions of interest?

That is correct. Subconsultant information should not be included at this 

stage. A statement of commitment to put for a “Good Faith Effort” to 

achieve any DBE goals assigned will be sufficient.

1

Please confirm that for this letter of interest the present DELDOT 

workload and a listing of contracts with DelDOT for the past five (5) 

years are NOT required.

Correct. That information is not being requested at this time.
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